City of Vineland, NJ

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 -

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING TITLE TRANSFER AND
OWNERSHIP OF A 2010 HOMESTEADER TRAILER FROM
THE COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, UNDER THE STATE OF
NEW JERSEY RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE
PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, through the New Jersey Radiological Emergency Response Program,
agencies can request equipment for their municipal departments; and

WHEREAS, in Fiscal Year 2010 (July 1, 2009-June 30, 2010), the City of Vineland was
approved to receive one (1) 2010 Homesteader Trailer (7’ x 207), VIN #5SHABE202XAN002483;
and

WHEREAS, under the New Jersey Radiological Emergency Response Program, the
County of Cumberland purchased said Homesteader Trailer which was delivered to the Vineland
Office of Emergency Management on December 18, 2009; and

WHEREAS, the County of Cumberland desires to transfer ownership of said vehicle to
the City of Vineland,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Vineland that the
City of Vineland accepts from the County of Cumberland, the Title Transfer and Ownership of
the 2010 Homesteader Trailer (7 x 20”), VIN #5SHABE202XAN002483.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk



Reid Wanda

From: Pagnini Robert

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 1:56 PM
To: Tonetta Richard; Reid Wanda

Cc: Gallo Greg

Subject: RE: resolution - transfer title
Attachments: Original PO and Invoice.pdf

| checked my files for more info on this trailer. Attached you will find the County purchase order, the original invoice and
temporary tag info.

The Cumberland County purchase order # 09-08601 was cut on November 10, 2009.

The trailer was invoiced from Four Acres Trailer Sales on November 16, 2009.

The trailer was delivered to the Vineland Office of Emergency Management on December 18, 2009.

The trailer is a 2010 model.

| hope this helps to clear up any questions.

Robert Pagnini
Chief of Department / OEM Coordinator
Vineland Fire Department

Robert Pagnini

City of Vineland Fire Department

Chief of Department / OEM Coordinator
{856) 691-2430 Fire HQ

{856) 7944000 ext 4217 Chief's Office
{856) 297 4674 Maobile

{609) 381-5037 mobile - text
rpagnini@vinelandcity.org

From: Tonetta Richard

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 1:37 PM
To: Pagnini Robert; Reid Wanda

Cc: Gallo Greg

Subject: RE: resolution - transfer title

The document | reviewed is missing the date the trailer was received in one of the Whereas clauses. Do we have that
info? Also, typically receipt of gifts typically is by Ordinance for some reason, but | think receipt inter agency can be done
by resolution. | am checking that but for now leave it as a resolution with that one change.

Rick

Richard P. Tonetta, Esq.
Solicitor, City of Vineland
640 E. Wood Street

P.O. Box 1508

Vineland, NJ 08362-1508
(856) 794-4000 Ext. 4600



Fax: (856) 405-4632
Email: rtonetta@vinelandcity.org

From: Pagnini Robert

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 11:32 AM
To: Reid Wanda; Tonetta Richard

Cc: Gallo Greg

Subject: RE: resolution - transfer title

Looks good to me. Have Rick e-mail or call me if he has any questions.

Robert Pagnini
Chief of Department / OEM Coordinator
Vineland Fire Department

Robert Pagnini

City of Vineland Fire Department

Chief of Department / OEM Coammator
{856) 691.2480 Fir= HQ

{856} 7944000 ext 4217 Chief's fozce
{856} 2974674 Mobile

{609} 381-5037 mobile - text
rpagnini@vinelanddity.org

From: Reid Wanda

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 10:32 AM
To: Tonetta Richard; Pagnini Robert

Cc: Gallo Greg

Subject: resolution - transfer title

Please review the attached resolution for the 8/4/15 work session. Please provide comments or changes you
may have

Wanda Reid
Secretarial Assistant

City of Vineland Business Administration
856-794-4000, ext. 4140



Cumberland County
~Board of Chosen Freeholders

790 East Commerce Street
2018 Bridgeton, NJ 08302

LUld

AND ADOPTED
LML RESOLUTION 2011-60
Meeting: January 27, 2011 7:00 PM

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TRANSFER OF EMERGENCY
RESPONSE EQUIPMENT TO THE CITY OF VINELAND

WHEREAS, through the Radiological Emergency Response Program, agencies can
request equipment for their municipal departments; and

WHEREAS, in Fiscal Year 2010, the City of Vineland was approved to receive one (1)
2010 Homesteader Trailer (7" X 207), Vehicle Identification #SHABE202XAN002483.

NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF CHOSEN
FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, as follows:

1. That this Board hereby authorizes transfer of one (1) 2010 Homesteader Trailer
(7° x 207), Vehicle [dentification #SHABE202XAN002483 to the City of Vineland under the
Radiological Emergency Response Program through the Cumberland County Office of
Emergency Management.

2, That the cost of said trailer in the amount of $5,607.00 shall be reimbursed by the
State of New Jersey to the County of Cumberland.

3. That the Office of Emergency Management shall keep an accurate inventory of
said equipment and provide the State Office Emergency Management with an inventory report
upon reasonable request.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Chosen Freeholders held at the
Cumberland County Court House, Broad and Fayette Streets, Bridgeton, New Jersey on

Thursday, January 27, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. prevailing time.
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Resolution 2011-60 Meeting of January 27, 2011

" RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS]
" MOVER: Louis Magazzu, Freeholder

"' SECONDER: Carl W. Kirstein, Freeholder
AYES: Fiocchi, Jannarone, Kirstein, Magazzu, Sheppard, Dunkins, Whelan
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